
































3.1 PERSONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

1. List all location numbers for which the applicant intends to submit a proposal (limit six locations).
Check the box undemeath if proposing the location as a second site in addition to a current agency:

S58A

e

!

Brooke Allyson Work

2. Full legal name o

7. Spouse’s name (nonprofit corporation N/A) Alan G Work

9. Are you proposing as the owner of a minority business enterprisc (MBE)? No v _ Yes _

10. Proposer is (check one and follow instructions):

v

An individual person. These forms are designed to be self-explanatory for Proposers
proposing as individual persons. Answer all questions as they apply to you personally. If a
question does not apply to you, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable;

The Clerk of Courts of County;

The County Auditor of County. Answer all questions as they apply
to you and your position as Clerk of Courts or County Auditor. If a question does not apply
to you or your position, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable;

—— A nonprofit corporation (NPC). An officer or an authorized agent should answer all
questions and sign all documents on behalf of the NPC. The answers must refer to the NPC
itself and not to the individual officers, agents, or employees of the NPC, unless otherwise
specified. Many questions are not applicable to nonprofit corporations. To assist your
responses, we have marked those questions “NPC N/A” meaning we belicve the marked
question is not applicable to most nonprofit corporations. Please answer all other questions
unless clearly inapplicable.
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If “YES” please explain all computer experience in detail.
For the past 14 years | have been utilizing Quickbooks. | use email for both personal and business and | have also used the BMV computer system

for the past 29 years.

27. Please provide the requested information for three persons we can contact by telephone during
daytime business hours and who will serve as a character reference for you. Do not list relatives,
political contacts, or employees of the Department of Public Safety (including BMV). If we are
unable to contact at least one person or that person is unable to serve as a character reference, you
may be evaluated unfavorably. Nonprofit corporations should list references who are familiar with
the nonprofit corporation's activiti
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FORM 3.2(A) BUSINESS OWNERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Instructions. Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(A) for each business you have owned. Do not use
this form 3.2(A) for management, supervisory, or employee experience. If you have owned more than
one business, submit a separate for 3.2(A) for each business owned. Please make additional copies of
this form as necessary.

Proposer's name Brooke Allyson Work Company name Morgan Co License Bureau
Company address 4676 N St Rt 60 NW City McConnelsville
State Ohio le 43756 Tclcphone ( 740 ) 962-3334

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) PePuty Registrar

Company's products and/or services ¢l license plates and renewal stickers, Issue State

ID’s, Drives License and administer permit testing and processing Permit cards.

BUSINESS OWNER - Form of ownership (sole proprietor, partner, etc.): Sole Proprietor

1. Federal Tax ID Number: -

2. Percentage of business you owned: 100 o, Hours worked weekly 36

3. Dates you operated this business; From: month 2€€ year 30_"_ To: month June year 2026

4. Is/was this business profitable? No Yes vV

5. Is/was this business your primary source of income and support? No  Yes v

6. Do/did you dircctly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees? No Yes V¥

7. Do/did you directly manage employees on a daily basis? No_~ Yes ¥
3

If you answered yes to question number 6, how many employees do/did you manage?
8. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No V¥V Yes

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience. If we cannot contact at
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it. (If you are a deputy
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employccs to verify that experience.)

\2l|]]f & 3 Davtinmo Phan

¢ )
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3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE

Instructions. Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(B) for each separate management or supervisory job
you have held. Do not use this form 3.2(B) for business ownership or regular employee positions. Use a
separate form 3.2(B) for each management or supervisory position that you have held. Please make
additional copies of this form as necessary.

Proposer's name Brooke Allyson Work »Jukebox Pizza

Company name

Company address No Longer in business City McConnelsville

State Ohio Zip 43756 Telephone ( )

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) Restaurant/Pizza Shop

Management/supervisory duties Run the shop when owner was absent. Schedule employees,

Hiring and training, receive all supply orders and inventory.

MANAGER OR SUPERVISOR - Job title: Manager

1. Title of position Manager =

Hours worked weekly?

2. Dates this position was held: From: month May year 1994 1., month _Jan year 1998

3. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees? No Yes ¥V

4. Do/did you directly manage/supervisc cmployces on a daily basis? No Yes _ _‘/_
[f you answered yes to question number 4, how many employees do/did you manage'?___jo__

5. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No V¥ _ Yes

List at least onc person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience. If we cannot contact at
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it. (If you are a deputy
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.)

State Zi Davtime Phone

Form 3.2(B), Management and/or Supervisory Experience, Page 3 of 4 (2026)




3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE

Instructions. Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(B) for each separate management or supervisory job
you have held. Do not use this form 3.2(B) for business ownership or regular employee positions. Use a
separate form 3.2(B) for each management or supervisory position that you have held. Please make
additional copies of this form as necessary.

Proposer's name Brooke Allyson Work Company name Morgan Co License Bureau
Company address 4676 N St Rt 60 NW City McConnelsville
State Ohio le 43756 Telephone( 740 ) 962-3334

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) D€Puty Registrar

Management/supervisory duties Run office While Deputy wasnt there, train employees, make sure that

all employees are correctly doing transactions. Inventory orders.

MANAGER OR SUPERVISOR - Job title: Officé Manager

1. Title of position Office Manager _?E_

Hours worked weekly?

2. Dates this position was held: From: month _Ja_n year 1998 15 month D€C year 2011

3. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees? No _ Yes v

——

4. Do/did you directly manage/supervise employees on a daily basis? No Yes ¥

2

If you answered yes to question number 4, how many employees do/did you manage?

5. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No ¥ Yes

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience. If we cannot contact at
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it. (If you are a deputy
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.)

Davtime Phone
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STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES
DEPUTY REGISTRAR CONTRACT - 2026

This Agreement is made by and between the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, (Registrar

herein), located at 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223-1102 and
Brooke Allyson Work

registrar agency, Location No. °>" T R
State of Ohio, County of Mor9an

’

City/Village/Township (indicate which) 'oWnship of Morgan -
Street address: 4676 N StRt 6_0 NW o
(Cityy MeComelsvile oo (zip) 43756

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, pursuant to section 4503.03, section 4507.01 , and
other applicable sections of the Ohio Revised Code, wishes to appoint and contract the above
named person as deputy registrar for the above referenced location;

WHEREAS, the above named deputy registrar wishes to accept this appointment and contract as
deputy registrar;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Registrar hereby appoints the above named person as a deputy registrar subject to the
2026 Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions which are incorporated herein by
reference;

2. The above named person hereby accepts appointment as a deputy registrar subject to the 2026
Deputy Registrar Contract Temms and Conditions incorporated herein by reference;

3. The term of this appointment and contract shall begin on the 28" day of June, 2026, and shall
end on the 28" day of June, 2031, unless otherwise terminated as provided herein;
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5.0 DEPUTY PROVIDED SITE CHECKLIST

Brooke Allyson Work

“Proposer’s Full Legal Name

98A
4676 N. St. Rt. 60 N.W.

Location Number

Proposed Site Address

Proposer’s Telephone Number (number where BMV staff can reach you)

Proposal Number (BMV use only)

INSTRUCTIONS: You must submit one original of this form and all documents listed on this form FOR
EACH LOCATION YOU ARE PROPOSING. If you fail to submit a complete set of originals FOR
EACH LOCATION, you will not be evaluated for those locations.

ATTENTION: Proposers applying for contracts at existing license agency locations designated as
Deputy Provided Sites are not required to complete and submit all Section 5 forms if the site was approved
under a previous RFP and if there have been no changes to the site since the last contract was approved
and signed. Under this license agency site provision, form 5.0, page one (1) of form 5.1, and form 5.3 must
be completed and submitted with all other required forms and documents.

5.0 Deputy Provided Site Checklist (this form) 4
5.1 Site Questionnaire

(page 1 only if proposing existing license agency site) v
5.2 ADA Checklist

(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site)

5.3 Lease Option v
(required for all proposers, which includes incumbent deputy registrars)

— filled out, including complcte address

ANAN

— signed and notarized

5.4 Proximity Attachment [for “Proximity” sites only]
(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site)

Proposer provided | Site Plan
(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site)
— with 8% x 11-inch formatting (SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY)
— with complete dimensions
Proposer provided | Counter Plan
leave blank if proposing existing license agency site)
— with 8% x | 1-inch formatting (SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY)
— with complete dimensions

Proposer provided | Map

(leave blank if proposing existing licensc agengy site)

— with site clearly marked
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5.3 LEASE OPTION

L. I (we)(owners' complete names) Cory Hann

onsideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, this OPTION

TO LEASE the following described property located in the State of Ohio, County of

Morgan (state  whether city, village or township)

township of McConnelsville N y—_—

(property's address) 4676 N StRt 60 NW

Saits City McConnelsville  Ohio, Zip 43756
Brooke Allyson Work

te (proposer's name

for the operation of a deputy registrar agency under contract with the Ohio Bureau of Motor
Vehicles, and for no other purpose.

2. THE TERM OF THE LEASE, if executed, shall begin no later than the 28 day of June, 2026 and
shall not terminate before the 281 of June, 2031.

3. THE TERM OF THIS LEASE OPTION shall begin on the date of its execution (signing) below and
shall be held open until the 31% day of May, 2026.

4. THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. The owners may, in their sole discretion, grant a similar lease option to operate a deputy registrar
agency for the stated period of time to more than one proposer, provided that the premises are
not subject to an existing lease for any portion of the term of lease as specified in paragraph 2,
above.

B. If the owners have granted or hereafter grant an option to the same described real estate to
another person or entity for the operation of a deputy registrar agency it is understood and agreed
by owners and proposer that only the option granted to the person or entity awarded a contract
by the Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles shall be entitled to exercise the relevant option.
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